
 

 

 

 
 

 
I. Call to Order 

II. Pledge of Allegiance 

III. Roll Call 

 
LINCOLN PARK PLANNING COMMISSION 

 CITY HALL – COUNCIL 
CHAMBERS 1355 SOUTHFIELD 

ROAD LINCOLN PARK, MICHIGAN 
 

October 11, 2017 at 7:00 p.m. 
 

AGENDA 

IV. Approval of previous minutes  

V. Approval of Agenda 
 

VI. Old Business - None 

VII. New Business 

A. Proposed Master Plan Scope 

VIII. Policy Review and Discussion - None 

IX. Reports from Departments and Other Boards and Commissions 

X. Public Comments 

XI. Comments from Planning Commissioners 

XII. Adjournment 
 

 

 

The City of Lincoln Park will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services, such as signers for 
the hearing impaired and audio tapes of printed material being considered at the meeting to individuals 
with disabilities at the meeting/hearing upon seven (7) days prior notice to the City of Lincoln Park. 
Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aides or services should contact the City of Lincoln Park by 
writing or calling the following: The Building Department, 1355 Southfield Road, Lincoln Park, MI 
48146(313) 386-1800 Ext. 1296 



September 13, 2017 

Page 1 
 

CITY OF LINCOLN PARK 

COUNTY OF WAYNE, STATE OF MICHIGAN 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 13, 2017 
 

A  Planning Commission of September 13, 2017, held at the City of Lincoln Park City Hall, 1355 

Southfield Road, Lincoln Park, Michigan. The meeting was called to order at 7:08 P.M., by Chairman 

Kissel presiding.   

 

PRESENT:    Kissel, Graczyk, Horvath, Medina, Kelsey 

ABSENT:     Palmer 

EXCUSED:    Briones  

ALSO PRESENT:  Leah DuMouchel, John Meyers, and Applicants  

 

Moved by Mr. Kelsey, seconded by Mr. Graczyk to approve the meeting Minutes of August 16, 2017. 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

The Agenda was approved as written.  

 

UNFINISHED BUISNESS: 

 

None 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

 

A. Conceptual Review – 3461 FORT ST. (Lincoln Perk) 

 

The applicant proposes to convert a vacant bank into a drive-through coffee shop.  This property 

would be a commercial use with 524 square feet of gross floor area and 3 employees on its largest 

shift. The property’s parking lot is a U-shaped because it previously featured a drive through for 

the banks clientele. 

 

The NBD zoning for the intended use is met, all drive – thru’s are permitted after Special Land Use.  

 

The applicant to supply product percentages for elevation drawings. Signage striping and other features to 

be provided to direct pedestrian and vehicular traffic, stacking spaces to be removed from public ROW. 

 

Dumpster enclosure details required to be submitted. Applicant to work with the City Engineer for Storm 

Water Management. A solid masonry wall, ornamental on both sides, not less than six (6’) feet in height, 

shall be erected and maintained.  

 

MDOT approval to secure ROW permit. Storm water permit from Wayne County Drain Commissioner as 

required. 

 

Gerald asked the business hours – the applicant suggested 6am – 6pm adjusted accordingly. The applicant 

indicated there will be no more than 2 employees on staff at the time. Pre - packaged items to be sold with 

coffee. Health Department approval has been secured. 

 

The vehicle stacking poses a concern and will need to be addressed. 

 

Mr. Kelsey inquired about the drive thru exception to special land use. Previous SLU could not be 

confirmed. Special Land Use will need to be acquired.  



September 13, 2017 

Page 2 
 

 

The applicant asked for permission permits until approvals have been granted. That request was denied. 

 

The applicant must submit detailed drawings prior to moving forward.  

 

Motion by Mr. Kelsey to accept the conceptual review, support by Ms. Medina. MOTION CARRIED 

 

A. Site Plan Review: 25500 Outer Drive (UAW-Ford Technical Training Facility) 

 

The applicant proposes to revitalize and remodel an existing automotive training center with 

offices and classrooms for students over 12
th
 grade. Most of the improvements will take place inside the 

building. The current building footprint of approximately 107,045 square feet is proposed to be expanded 

by approximately 13,440 square feet, or about 12%. The size of the expansion triggers site plan review. 

The proposed site work includes repaved parking facilities and implementation of landscaping in 

accordance with the ordinance.  

 

The site is zoned General Industrial (GID). Assembly and manufacture of motor vehicles is a principal 

permitted use in this district. The proposed training facility for the assembly and manufacture of motor 

vehicles, consisting of similar equipment and process, can be considered a similar use and is therefore 

also a principal use. 

 

Architectural elevations were not included in the site plan dated September 1, 2017. The applicant 

confirmed the previous submission, dated April 10, 2017 and received by the City in June 2017, should 

be referenced. Sheet A-201 was referenced for this review and the applicant shall submit a fresh copy of 

all additional sheets, which were not submitted to the City of Lincoln Park on September 5, 2017, which 

should be included with the site plan package.  

 

Parking will need to be addressed. The proposed parking exceeds the maximum requirements by 42%. 

Applicant to document that such parking is required to accommodate the use on a typical day; alternately, 

applicant may reduce spaces to 288 or fewer, than the proposed 341. 

 

Applicant to designate loading areas. 

 

Decorative Masonry wall of at least 6’ for waste receptacle to be featured. 

 

Soil erosion control measures to be addressed in detailed engineering review and appropriate secured 

from Wayne County 

 

Project Manages and Engineer spoke on behalf of Ford – The applicants gave an overview of the project 

and a description of their design intent. Ford Motor Company marquee entry metal panel ribbed panel 

gray color on South & East and West side of building. The applicant proposes to re-skin the entire 

building and add sky lights & window for more natural lighting. 

 

This building will be LEED Certified, the first building within the City of Lincoln Park to have this 

designation.  

 

Motion by Mr. Kelsey to accept the 20% increase in parking, support by Mr. Horvath.  

MOTION CARRIED 

 

Motion by Ms. Medina to accept Site Plan Review, support by Gaczyk. MOTION CARRIED 

 



September 13, 2017 

Page 3 
 

POLICY REVIEW AND DISCUSSION 

 

None 

 

REPORTS FROM DEPARTMENTS AND OTHER BOARDS AND COMMISSIONERS 

 

Mr. Gerald inquired about the Dialysis Center progress. Ms. DuMouchel began advised an acceptable 

elevation was submitted by the applicant and an architectural drawing from the applicant in addition to 

the eifus building material.  

 

Gerald inquired as to the vacant lot just west of the Dialysis Center, at one time a gas station was 

proposed.  All the buildings were demolished and now the lot is for sale. The site was not cohesive for a 

drive thru on the site and it’s possible the owner no longer wishes to pursue the gas station construction. 

 

Ms. Medina inquired as to the status of the tattoo parlor; Ms. DuMouchel has everything almost ready for 

City Council. 

  

PUBLIC COMMENTS  

  

Jim LaPalm – Representing the Robert Jones Knights of Columbus. The building has been for Sale for a 

few years there is a prospective buyer and a deposit has been placed. Knights of Columbus is interested in 

purchasing the former bank located at Fort and New York. If plans do not work out they have it worked 

with Father Tony of Christ the Good Shepard to have a temporary transition for a period to hold meetings 

and events there. The concern is the Knights of Columbus are fearful of losing membership if a 

permanent location is not established. Gaming licenses are required to have a permanent address to be 

retained. Should the Knights of Columbus temporarily locate the licenses will be lost. 

 

Mr. LaPalm, further stated the bank is zoned Neighborhood Business District (NBD), this district does 

not allow Fraternal organizations. Mr. LaPalm would like some direction as to options, and does not wish 

to pursue re-zoning.  The main use would conform to the current zoning for office space.  

 

Lincoln Park Knights of Columbus has two identities; The Knights of Columbus and the Building 

Corporation which owns all the buildings. The Building Corporation would buy the bank and then lease 

to the Knights of Columbus. 

 

Mr. LaPalm was directed to discuss options with Ms. DuMouchel, City Planner. Ms. DuMouchel advised 

Mr. LaPalm the change of use of the bank would trigger a site plan review.  

 

COMMENTS FROM THE PLANNING COMMISSIONERS 

None 

 

ADJOURMENT 

 

Motion by Kelsey, support by Horvath, the meeting adjourned at 8:20 P.M. MOTION CARRIED 

 

 

___________________________ 

Mr. Kevin Kissel, Chairman 

  

 

 



 

Proposed Master Plan Scope – 1 of 4 

 

 

 

 



 

Proposed Master Plan Scope – 2 of 4 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Proposed Master Plan Scope – 3 of 4 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Proposed Master Plan Scope – 4 of 4 

 

 

 



Lincoln Park Master Plan

Proposed Budget

TASK

Tasks Expense Hours Fee

1 Organization and Administration 16 1,760$               

Steering Committee and Stakeholder Analysis 4 440                        

Web Presence 4 440                        

Existing Information Review 8 880                        

2 Community Engagement 69 7,910$               

Priorities Survey 8 880                        

Business Community Survey 8 880                        

Community Visioning (2) 70 53 5,270                     

Goal Development 8 880                        

3 People 40 4,400$               

Demographics and Dashboard 24 2,640                     

Economics 16 1,760                     

4 Land 56 5,600$               
Existing Land Use 35 12 1,240                     

Vacancy Analysis 16 1,600                     

Centers 8 800                        

Corridors 8 800                        

Neighborhoods 12 1,160                     

5 Systems 92 9,320$               
Natural Systems 50 5,060                     

Built Systems 42 4,260                     

6 Future Land Planning 28 2,920$               

Future Land Classification Map 24 2,480                     

Zoning Plan 4 440                        

7 Implementation Priorities 16 1,760$               

Action Plan 16 1,760                     

8 Public Hearing and Plan Adoption 60 6,280$               

Integration of Elements 40 4,400                     

Public and Inter-governmental Review 25 8 800                        

Public Hearing 0 -                         

Adoption and Publication 12 1,080                     

9 Final Documents 8 720$                  

Deliverables 200 8 720                        

Hours 385

Professional Fee 40,670$             

  Expenses 330                    

Total Proposal Budget (Not to Exceed) 41,000$           

Budget


	0 Agenda
	1 2017-09-13 Minutes - DRAFT
	2 Initial Master Plan Scope for PC
	3 2017 Proposed Master Plan Budget

